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Ok. Is October 12 at 2:30pm a better option?
 
 
Perla Solis
Planning Associate
Cell: (626) 257-4255
perla @trifiletticonsulting.com
 

 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If
you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please
promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does
not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

 

From: Joi Aldridge <jaldridge@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Louis's Schedule for ITC/IBEC Briefing
 

That’s right after the Council Meeting. Technically, yes, Louis is
available; however, he could be detained a bit after the session
depending on the Council Meeting.
 
Joi L. Aldridge                                      
Management Assistant
City of Inglewood | Public Works
One Manchester Blvd., Suite 300 Inglewood, CA 90301
Direct:  310-412-5573 | Email: JAldridge@CityOfInglewood.org

                                     
We Think Green!  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
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Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 12:14 PM
To: Joi Aldridge <jaldridge@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Louis's Schedule for ITC/IBEC Briefing
 
Hello Joi,
 
Hope you’re having a good week! I’m working to schedule a meeting on the Inglewood Transit
Connector Project and the IBEC team. Is Louis available on October 13 at 3pm?
 
Thanks,
 
Perla Solis
Planning Associate
Cell: (626) 257-4255
perla @trifiletticonsulting.com
 

 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If
you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please
promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does
not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended
for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender
by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting,
Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other
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by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting,
Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other
than approved business purposes
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